()

CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday, 16 November 2012
10.00 am
Montpellier Room - Municipal Offices

MEMBERS ATTENDING OFFICERS ATTENDING
Councillor Garth Barnes Phil Cooper, Licensing Officer
Councillor Diggory Seacome Sarah Farooqi, Regulatory Solicitor
Councillor Jon Walklett Manager

Agenda

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

2. APOLOGIES

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4. DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES (Pages 1 - 32)
LICENCE

Express Kebab, 210 Hewlett Road, Cheltenham,
Gloucestershire, GL52 6UQ

Contact Officer: Rachael Sanderson, Democracy Assistant, 01242 264130
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4
Page 1

Cheltenham Borough Council
Licensing Sub Committee — 16 November 2012

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of Application for a Premises
Licence

Express Kebab
210 Hewlett Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL52 6UQ

Report of the Licensing Officer

1. Introduction

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows applicants to apply for a premises licence or a
variation of an existing premises licence at any time. In this case, an application was
received on 01 October 2012 from Mr Hamit Yilmaz in respect of Express Kebab, 210
Hewlett Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL52 6UQ. Copies of the application form
and the internal plan of the premises are included at Appendix A.

1.2  The applicant has applied for a premises licence for the following licensable activities at
the dates and times shown:
Provision of late night refreshment Every Day 23:00 - 00:00

1.3 If this application is approved a premises licence will be issued.

1.4 Implications

1.4.1 Financial Contact officer: Sarah Didcote
E-mail: sarah.dicote@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 26 4125

1.4.2 Legal A sub committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, are:
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the prevention
of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

Sarah Farooqi
E-mail: Sarah.Faroogi@tewkesbury.gov.uk
Tel no: 01684 272693

2, Application (Ref. 12/01623/PRMA)
2.1 Applicant:  Mr Hamit Yilmaz
2.2  Agent: Mike Smith & Co
2.3 Premises: Express Kebab, 210 Hewlett Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL52 6UQ
2.4  Steps to promote the four licensing objectives that are identified in this application:
The applicant has stated that he intends to take the following steps:
o All staff will be trained as required to ensure the premises are operated safely and in
accordance with relevant legislation

Express Kebab

Page 1 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012




3.1

3.2

Page 2

o Installation and maintenance of a CCTV system including retention of recorded
images for 31 days and making images available to the relevant statutory authorities
on reasonable request being made.

o When the premises are open for business, staff will regularly check the immediate
exterior of the premises and clear any litter emanating therefrom. Litter bins will be
provided for the use of patrons.

o Signs will be displayed at the entrance / exit of the premises requesting patrons to
respect the rights of local individuals.

Responsible Authorities

Gloucestershire Constabulary have not objected to the application, but they have asked

for additional CCTV specifications, which the applicant has agreed and which will be

specified as a condition on the licence if it is granted. The additional measures are as
follows:

Within three months of the determination of the Premises Licence the licence holder must

install a CCTV system to the following specification:

o System: HD SDi system incorporating 4 x 2.1 megapixel colour cameras, each with
12 - 25 frames-per-second (real time equivalent) recording. System to incorporate
movement-detection so that cameras go into standby when no movement is detected.

o Camera layout: 2 cameras overlooking the external approaches to capture anyone
hanging around outside, damaging the shop windows etc.; An Identification Standard
camera installed at the main entrance to provide a 'head & shoulders' shot of all
customers; A camera overseeing the serving counter to record customers being
served. Installation of a microphone on this camera should also be considered, as this
would record threats, racial abuse etc.

o Storage capacity: Sufficient to store images for a minimum 14 days (approx 4
Terabytes). (Not the 31 days offered in the schedule)

o Download facility: Ability to export recorded images onto removable DVD/CD/Memory
Stick with its own software to enable playback.

o Requirement to produce: Production of footage to Police, Trading Standards or
Council within 3 days of request.

Responsible Authorities - No representations have been received from responsible
authorities

Other people

Representations have been received from 3 residents.

. Suzanne Gardiner has stated that she is already woken by the noise of staff leaving
and closing the premises and has expressed concerns that the disturbance will
continue for an extra hour if the licence is granted. She has also expressed concerns
that granting the application will set a precedent for other premises seeking the same
thing which will cause further disturbance.

. Rachel Skal has said that she is worried that the licence, if granted, could result in an
increase in disorder, noise, disturbance and crime. She has stated that she has
already noticed such problems since the premises opened and is concerned that the
licence for late night refreshment could encourage people to congregate outside her
property late in the evening after drinking.

o Vivian Bracey has said he/she hears noisy customers “hanging around” at the
premises and has expressed concerns about encouraging this to go on later if the
licence is granted.

Express Kebab

Page 2 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

Page 3

Copies of all 3 representations are attached at Appendix B. The locations of the residents’
properties, and that of the premises, are shown on the location plan at Appendix C.

Local Policy Considerations

The 2003 Act introduces a unified system of regulation through two new types of licences:
the premises licence and the personal licence (club premises certificates for qualifying
clubs). The Borough Council, as the licensing authority, is responsible for licensing all
outlets in the borough that sell or supply alcohol or carry out any other ‘licensable activities’:
public entertainment, theatre, cinema, or late night refreshment.

The new system is underpinned by four objectives: i) the prevention of crime and disorder;
ii) public safety; iii) the prevention of public nuisance; and, iv) the protection of children from
harm. The licensing authority must promote these objectives in carrying out its functions.

The Council's adopted licensing policy statement (Council 10" Feb 2012) includes the
following:

The Council will carry out its licensing functions under the Act with a view to promoting the
four licensing objectives, which are:-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b) Public safety;

(c) The prevention of public nuisance; and

(d) The protection of children from harm. (Paragraph 4.1)

The aim of the licensing process is to regulate licensable activities so as to promote the
licensing objectives. (Paragraph 4.2)

In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the Council will
be that each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be tailored to
the individual application and only those appropriate to promote the licensing objectives will
be imposed. (Paragraph 4.3)

Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to
matters centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect which
the operation of that business has on the vicinity. (Paragraph 4.5)

Through their operating schedule, applicants will be expected, where necessary, to
demonstrate the positive steps taken to promote the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 5.3)

The operating schedule is a key document and, if prepared comprehensively, will form the
basis on which premises can be licensed without the need for additional extensive
conditions. The Council expects an operating schedule to indicate the steps that the
applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives. (Paragraph 5.4)

Applicants will be expected to propose practical measures to prevent disturbance to local
residents and to indicate what action will be taken to prevent or reduce noise emanating
from the premises.

The complexity and detail required in the operating schedule will depend upon the nature
and use of the premises. For premises such as a public house where public entertainment
is not provided, only a relatively simple document will be required. For a major public
entertainment venue it will be expected that issues such as public safety and crime and
disorder will be addressed in detail. (Paragraph 5.7)

Express Kebab

Page 3 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

5.19

5.20

5.21

5.22

Page 4

The Council has discretion on whether to grant applications for licences and to impose
conditions on granting and reviewing licences, only when relevant representations are
made by “interested parties” or by “responsible authorities“(Paragraph 6.1)

The main purpose of this policy is to provide clarity to applicants, interested parties and
responsible authorities on how the Council will determine applications for the sale/supply of
alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment
and also to provide a basis for all licensing decisions taken by the Council over the next
three years. It will also inform elected Members of the parameters within which licensing
decisions can be made. (Paragraph1.3)

Through this policy the Council hopes that residents of and visitors to Cheltenham will be
able to enjoy their leisure time safely and without fear of violence, intimidation or disorder
while at licensed premises. (Paragraph1.4)

An effective licensing policy, alongside other initiatives, will work towards promoting the
positive aspects of deregulation under the Act, such as promoting tourism, increasing
leisure provision and encouraging the regeneration of the town centre as well as controlling
the negative impacts such as increase in noise, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and crime
and disorder. (Paragraph1.5)

It should be understood that this policy and the section 182 Guidance cannot anticipate
every scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and as such there may be
circumstances where the policy or guidance may be departed from in the interests of the
promotion of the licensing objectives and where it is deemed appropriate to do so. In such
cases the Council will give full reasons for departing from this policy. (Paragraph1.6)

The promotion of the licensing objective, to prevent crime and disorder, places a
responsibility on licence holders to become key partners in promoting this objective.
(Paragraph 5.11)

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to reduce
or prevent crime and disorder on and in the vicinity of their premises, relevant to the
individual style and characteristics of their premises and events. (Paragraph 5.12)

Capacity limits are commonly made a condition of a licence on public safety grounds but
should also be considered for licensed pubs and clubs where overcrowding may lead to
disorder and violence. If such a condition is appropriate, door supervisors may be needed
to ensure the numbers are appropriately controlled. (Paragraph 5.17)

Where relevant representations are received, the Council may attach appropriate
conditions to licences, appropriate to support the prevention of undue noise disturbance
from licensed premises. Where premises remain open after midnight the licence holder, will
be expected to provide facilities which are relevant to controlling noise and the patrons of
those premises late at night. The Council also expects that premises which produce noise
generating licensable activities are acoustically controlled and engineered to a degree
where the noise from the premises when compared to the ambient noise level will not
cause undue disturbance. (Paragraph 5.26)

Where the Council receives relevant representations, or where a responsible authority or
an interested party seeks a review, the Council may consider imposing conditions to
improve the management of the outside area or prohibiting or restricting the use of these
areas in order to promote the public nuisance objective. (Paragraph 5.30)

Conditions may include maximum noise levels over particular time periods, the installation
of acoustic lobbies; provision of signs, publicity and dispersal policies. (Paragraph 5.31)

Express Kebab

Page 4 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Page 5

National Guidance
Guidance has been issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Para 2.18 of the Guidance states: “Public nuisance. The 2003 Act enables licensing
authorities and responsible authorities, through representations, to consider what
constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions
attached to specific premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore
important that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific
premises on persons living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area
around the premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will
mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.”

Para 2.19 of the Guidance states: “Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many
pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It is important to remember that the prevention of public nuisance
could therefore include low-level nuisance, perhaps affecting a few people living locally, as
well as major disturbance affecting the whole community. It may also include in appropriate
circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also
arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its
effect is prejudicial to health.”

Para 2.20 of the Guidance states: “Conditions relating to noise nuisance will normally
concern steps appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This
might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept
closed after a particular time, or more sophisticated measures like the installation of
acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts. Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of
the specific premises. Licensing authorities should be aware of the need to avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are very expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.”

Para 2.21 of the Guidance states: “As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance
may not be appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this
Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one
of prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of
the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.”

Para 2.22 of the Guidance states: “Where applications have given rise to representations,
any appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For
example, music noise from premises usually occurs from mid-evening until either late-
evening or early-morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to
sleep or are sleeping. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise immediately
surrounding the premises may also prove appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.”

Express Kebab

Page 5 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



6.7

6.8

6.9

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Page 6

Para 2.24 of the Guidance states: “Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises,
these are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would
be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at exists from the
building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area and to respect the rights
of people living nearby to a peaceful night.”

Para 10.10 of the Guidance states: “The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should
be tailored to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the
premises concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and
standardised conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided.”

Para 10.12 of the Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to extend
the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority
determines that this would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application
or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”

Licensing Comments

Members are to note that on 25 April 2012, the following amendments to the Licensing Act
2003 came into force:

The Licensing Authority became a Responsible Authority for premises and club premises
applications and will have the power to refuse, remove or review a licence without
representation from the Police or other Responsible Authority.

Primary Care Trusts and Local Health Boards also joined the list of Responsible Authorities
and are able to make representations regarding licensing applications and apply for
reviews, even though the licensing objectives have not been revised to include health.

The term 'interested parties' has been replaced by 'any other person' meaning that anyone
can voice objections regardless of geographic vicinity, however any such objection must
relate to one or more of the licensing objectives.

The Secretary of State has been required to make changes to the Licensing Act
Regulations 2005 requiring the Licensing Authority to advertise applications 'in a manner
which is prescribed and is likely to bring the application to the attention of the persons who
are likely to be affected by it'.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it
hears. The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives which can include:

e Granting the application as requested;

¢ Modifying the conditions attached to the licence; or

e Rejecting all or part of the application.

In determining this application, Members must have regard to the guidance issued by the
Secretary of State and the Council’s adopted policy statement.

The Council has a statutory duty to promote the licensing objectives and therefore
Members can only give consideration to representations that relate to the likely effect the
grant of this licence will have on the promotion of those objectives, these being:

Express Kebab

Page 6 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



7.9

7.10

7.11

Page 7

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and
the protection of children from harm.

oo oo

The application must be determined on its individual merits and consideration must only be
given to this application and the specific premises to which it relates. For this reason,
Members are to disregard comments which relate to this application setting a precedent for
future applications from other premises. Any such applications in the future would need to
be considered on their own merits and residents would have the opportunity to object to
those applications at the appropriate time if they had a valid reason for doing so.

Members can only take into account those representations which relate to one or more of
the licensing objectives and must therefore disregard comments relating to parking
irregularities.

Members should consider what if any weight they should attach the incident referred to by
Ms. Skal as the incident was reported to Ms. Skal by a neighbour and is not something that
Ms. Skal has reported seeing herself.

Background Papers Service Records

Report Author Contact officer: Mr Phil Cooper

E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk
Tel no: 01242 775200

Express Kebab

Page 7 of 7 Last updated 12 November 2012



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 8



12 o122 Pema Qo

Application forPa%%?n iges licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Hamit Yilmaz e
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
EXPRESS KEBAB
210 Hewlett Road

Post town | Cheltenham Post code GL52 6UQ

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01452 253080

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4850

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * D please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

ooooono

d) acharity please complete section (B)




Page 10

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in

England and Wales

H LHHE

please complete section (B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 5
the premises for licensable activities; or =

* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative []

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [X Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Surname First names

Yilmaz Hamit

| am 18 years old or over I Please tick yes
As Premises

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
Ms [] example, Rev)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss []

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropri
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each p

concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for

ample, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephwmber (if any)

?ndﬁaddress (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do

you want it to end?

Day Month Year

[1]1]0]2]0[1]2]

Day Month Year




Dana 190

Please give a general description of tﬁ%t’p\r'err'ai‘s'es (please read guidance note1)
Lock-up hot food takeway

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

h)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

L (if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[]

O O O0O000

0O X O O 0O




Page 13

BOXES A-K OMITTED

HOT FOOD APPLICATION
ONLY



L

Page 14

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors rg

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon 2300 2400 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 2300 | 2400

Wed | 2300 2400 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 2300 | 2400

Fri 2300 2400 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat | 2300 | 2400

Sun | 2300 | 2400

16



Page 15

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises 9/

timings (please read guidance note 7) VA

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohgl (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Wherg'you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol atAifferent times to those listed in the
column on the left, please/list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and gletails of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisgr

Name /

Address

17




D 40
Postcode v Etg &0

Personal Licence number (if known) /

Issuing licensing authority (if known) /

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or seryices, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises fhat may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

(0

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1200 | 2400

Tue 1200 | 2400

Wed | 1200 | 2400

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 1200 | 2400 |celumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

18




Fri 1200 | 2400

Sat 1200 | 2400

Sun 1200 | 2400

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

All staff will be trained as required to ensure the Premise is operated safely and in accordance
with relative legislation

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Installation and maintenance of a CCTV system, including retention of recorded images for 31
days and making images available to the relevant statutory authorities on reasonable request
being made.

c) Public safety

Nothing identified by Risk Assessment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

19




D 40
When the premise is open for busi%@gaﬁ%ill regularly check the immediate exterior of the
premises and clear any litter emanating therefrom.Litter bins will be provided for the use of
Patrons

Signs will be displayed at the entrance/exit of the Premise requesting Patrons to respect the
rights of local residents

e) The protection of children from harm

Nothing Identifeid by risk assessment

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises X

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises ]

supervisor, if applicable
® lunderstand that | must now advertise my application

® |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X<

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature @?ﬂ‘ﬂm

Date O’?—-Oq ’?,

Capacity Applicant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

20




Page—+9
Signature
Date
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Mike Smith&Co

247 Stroud Road

Post town | Gloucester Post code | GL1 5JZ2

Telephone number (if any) | 07768752220

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
mike@thelicensingexperts.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and

~layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 20

1o MERSEY RD . -

) Cheltenham Borough Counail
| Public Frotection
{PASSEDTO
37 C'D

—

10 EP yiiy)

Digte of
Hgzponse
Initials of
Hysponder

TO TAKE=AWAY,
& CAFE

TRANCE TO BE RETAINED,

BROUND HLOOR PIANS SCALE 1100
"ExPRess  Kzpag
Al HeW i+ P\om}

(J-(é_ LIp A L(ﬁ:}—-'ﬁ
GLS? v a




CHELTENTTIAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 21

Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On complotion this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documontation

should o returned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheftenham Borough
Gouncll, PO Box 12, Munlcipal Officos, Promenado, Cheltenham, Glos, GLEO0 1PP,
o mall: licensing@choltenham.gov.ule

Please Indicate In which capaclly you are making this represenlation by ticking a hox helow;
o Aperson living In the vichlly of the pramises
o A body representing a person in the vicinlly of the premlsos
o A person Invelved In & business in the vicinity of the premises
o A body represenling a husiness in lhe vicinily of the premisaes

Contact details (of person completing form)

O]

Name:

PACHICL e

Name of the
organisation/body/parson you
represent, (If appropriule)

Your full Postal Address or that
of the organisation or body you
represent

Post Code

M-

Daylime contact telephone
numbor

(optional). .

Emall address - If you would profer to correspond via email, please enter your emall address.

Details of person/body making representation (i different from above)

[ Name of the
personforganisationfhody. (as
appraprinle)

N

Full Postal Address of the
personfarganisation or hody
maldng representation

Post Code

Daytine contact telophone
numbor

{optional).

Emall address - If they would prefer to correspond via email, please enler thelr email address,




Page 22

Part 2 Conlinued

Premises/Club Details

Name of promisos/clul Bl g nd P hid 1
Namo of premlsostclub youate | - v 6§ kihao 12 101G 23 /(8mr)
Name of Applicant for Licence ' ! '

(if known)

710 Jlewlerd
¢ HELIOV A
(A0S

Postal Addross:

Post Code:

What are you maling a representation about?

Please indicalo which part of the llcencolcertificate application you are maldng a

representation about
(eg crime, disorder, noise, dislurbanca elc)

J 00A gAo é} ggn!ﬂl(p}d- o e Tk Ligerde cur-r‘(»i(’f:dl("/l, .
| o f#g(gtf:ti‘\lé{i (ZF (e, (nCrastun (Sordir, nOC , Pisivkante,
Lot ([t e, 19 (J{ﬁwc

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your representation refer to?
(Nols: Your raprasentalion pust relale to one or more of Ihe four Licensing oblectivos, Plaase Invicale tho objeclive(s) your

roprasentalion rolufos lo.)

Licensing Objective p}“ﬁ;_",‘%‘;‘ l.icensing Objective P}E?OE',"\}L‘;"
The prevontion of crime and - Public safely i
disorder VA

The prevontion of Publle pY The protoction of chlldren from harm

nulsanco =

Informatlon ont the Licensing Act 2003 and the Acl's objeclives Is avallable from the Department of Media, Cullure
and Sport and on thelr wobsile al vawve.culle.gov. ik, )

Please Indicate the distance (in mefres)
hotweon your address and the promises .
subject of your representation:

JOMETECS -




Page 23

Pait 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full detalls of your concerns regarding the application and Inelude or enclose with

the form any evldence you may have In support of It.
(Ploase continue oh o separate sheet if necessary)

i Uty (loke 1o (eSS Retwob - | hae adiagly okl e inues
U (udfarkon@., (ufler, foagl bafie Sowe be ["’iﬂke-{}’t‘ne(;(,- '

[om fancerneel Dout L i Wente wodd crctfC (A o

CCﬂHﬁ.p'&'. wisch iU r’;’(f(’ﬂg? y When WSTW N Jebad }'ﬂlcl('f (b ok \'9
¢ (n (A ue,;\.'u--nj. | O NOF il Cawe,, Spbien o disiurame
I Quud OrpaN
IS et e Sinich a6 cloner frn (e Kate MO granding WG
WO 106 01, RN The) 18 Ungcepllae, boodod,

Please use the box helow to suggest any suitable conditions that if agreed in advance of a

-hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee

.| could add to the licenca (if granted) that would remacly your concorn. You may also use this box
to enter details of any other matters not commented on elsewhsre relating to your rapresentation

that you would like the committee to take into account.
(Please continuia on a soparate shoet if necessary)

Signature:

| Gapacity:

Date: 2«))701 (ot 201,




Page 24




i
gk

i
CHRELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 25

Part 2

LICENSING ACT 2003 -REPRESENTATION FORM (INTERESTED PARTY)

On complation this form and any additional sheets or other accompanying documentation
should be refurned to; The Licensing Team, Public Protection Division, Cheltenham Borough
Council, PO Box 12, Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, Glos. GL50 1PP,

e mall: liconsing@chellenham.gov.uk

Please Indleate In which capaclly you are making his representalion by licking a box below;
o A person living In the vicinity of the premises
s A body represenling a person in the vicinily of the premises

v A person involved in a business In the vicinity of lhe premises
o A body representing a business in the vicinily of the premises

Contact delails (of person completing form)

CIICK]

Name:

SuzAMNE Cove Duaee

Narme of the
organlsatlon/body/person you
rapresent. (Il appropriate)

e

Your full Postal Address or that

reprasaent

of the organisation or body you |

Post Code ;

Daytime contact telephone
number .

Email address - If you
(oplional).

Details of person/body making representation (if different from above)

Name of the
person/organisation/body. (as

approprialo)
Full Postal Address of the
personforganisation or body
making representation

Post Code

-

Daytime contact telephone
number

/

(optional).

Email address - If they would prefer lo correspond via emall, please enler thelr email address,




Page 26

Part 2 Gontinued

Premises/Club Details

—
o rbprosonation anout: - |EXPPESS VERKB|2](1622/Pprea

Name of Applicant for Licence
(If known) !

210 HEWLETY POVD
Postal Address: CHETEDHAM

Post Code! Cd52 LA,

What are you making a representation about?

Ploase indicate which part of the llcence/cartlficate application you are making a
reprasentation about

(eg crime, disorder, nolse, dislurbance elc)

CLIME, DISOEEL NDISE AND DISTOLBANC

Which of the Licensing Objectives does your reprasentation refer to?
(Mule: Your rapresentation must relale to ane or imoe of the four Liconsing objectivas. Please Indlcale lhe objective(s) your

représenlalion relales lo.)

Licensing Objective Pj"ﬁ:_e \;(I:;Ic Licensing Ohjective P‘I/g{a:ro‘};(;k
The prevantion of crime and Public safely

disorder \/

Thoe prevontlon of Puhblic The protectlon of chlldren from harm

nuisance

Informalion on the Licensing Act 2003 and the Acl's objectives is avallable from the Depariment of Media, Cullure

and 8port and on their webslie al wwav.cultra.gov.ul,

Please Indicate the distance (in metres)
1) METIEES

hetween your address and the premises
subject of your representationt




Page 27

Pait 2 continued

What are your concerns?

Please provide full detailé of your concerns regarding the application and include or enclose with

the form any evidence you may have in support of It ]
(Pleaso contingoe on a separate shyst if novessary)

MY PPIMATS CONCEXD 1THE ASOTSE THAT Wikl CONTINUE PO 7 TORTHER FOU
HOUL) “THIS APALICATION BE PELNATIED . | AM ALPEAN WOIEN B STAY
(EAVING AND CLOSING OF .
I CEACE T THE (REVIOUS RANNING APPICATICR AND COMMENTS SOBMATII
2 ENVIROOHERTVL. HEATTH  OFELVEING TINES SHOOLD EE K0T KONGER THAN O
AT IR THE EVENING THAN THOSE OF THE REIGIBCORIY, GSTYRLISHIMENT AT 212
HENUETT 2010 IN ORYER TO ATECT THE ANEINITY oF NEAIZRY NOISE SENSHTIVE

P2EMIsES. Y — 20 MAE. 2004
((,?Epﬂr.: :g?fﬁougqm;\s (S GPARNTED 1T SETS A EZECENTIOT 2 TESWS D AtNn(212)

[ A~ AR THESAME -CANING BiPnter. DISLANCE To NEIGHRODES.

Please use the box below to suggest any suitable conditions that if agroed In advance of a
hearing by the applicant would allow you to withdraw your representation or that the committee
conld add to the liconce (If granted) that would remedy your concern, You may also use this box
to enter detalls of any ofher matters not commanted on elsewhore relating to your representation

that you would like the committee to talce into account, :
{Please vontinue ol a soparate shoot if necessaty}

NONE
o RLSIHIT
Date: .
- 20 Lo l@12




Page 28




Page 29

LHHL (MR e Stetmegr ) g PACIRN

—— T — FLAN 7 14D 3 ~Y @y s v

Wi : :ﬁ YN £¥NL 2INyUn p by

_.Mq w B iy L SN o

__ o LA M, YT MO 0D 9L ¢ Sy wUNAT N oL

l o lnli =gt b“\.<w.@.% JIITS oL  IterTry sy

L T IM = dINE Tl NP 5 ~ih .
4 i SIINDLIND Lsion wu PR avIvy
TV m& FAVA P VI AIs Yt s

oo A0 T
—_ SIS F L Q WD e Sy e s ey g
A= Optiyy ooy SUHL FLISOLLO L=3HIN 3AiT

J

SALNIUTZY WO¥Z  SNOILDILT D Ay
12L g x
Sy NOWIugs 13% (o2 aw

75 l.\.AB\._/ .q_dONaU M‘MFFW\J_
e e R WD N Exna03 Y L NG 2
R e i e ks (@5i2idns v.fw AHHINCI oL &0 szoald
! L FSINOUG WO W LPRg i 2 NS e
Jrpps 280 JFSNOIIWOD % g4 SN/NTLO ELI QIvELX 0L LN
& f N Rl SO . : = T
S LNg ..UN@T\ _.&..‘wva.w o S I oh ) mnp...ﬁ.f.. @m.\/_ O.{.\Hﬁ .AWUM.N\.M.M‘.Y..‘ PNT. H\M,:\h P\IWN.H._“._
: - . e o ol : b} r o " -
Jaow AT OO Sy g ONE AYOIY -2l FHL L4l FNepadey
=Tt ey Ladd o et SYTANA ANy P )
v Al M- IR (EE
Y o —iaoT ZHA OND
oy A3seam =ze LS pLooy IS > | e
) . - 4 WHTCHN 23
I LiVOor. N/ .....:J.h.._m..uw_.L
sIHOH Tl = I ALYz y

FILE N_)TW@.
FLYNCYS  orno  HWINDNOYING 3¥F -z oy fore
?..L?.SZM“.HM YT gy 2 3F rIem

5 FIXIzzld Ao

s74007 i~ Spreviwkiy  LRIIN 1Ty ww.dut ssivisng
= S 3 ; DTS

Q2MIYeL 2O EYIA  L(FIN sLNI(S2Y ERA T




Page 30



TI0Z PBEPZOOOTYI JBquny VIS
TI0T IOqUdAON 9T aeq
SR GG SUrsEory SPBWLIOD
UonsRtsg S1gng jusunredag

FEUTA Ty GRG0 BN URRED

uonesiuefig

Page 31

puaban

sassalppe
awoy sjuspisey

geqoe)| ssaldxg
ssaJppe sasiwald

B0 SIORISS-SAE AL - [BRTS WUOHUST BT SUCM0S Sties Buven pRonpoid

*sEuoaesond pud 3o wonnoasosd o) pes| Aew pue pfuicon umasg safupgu) woganposdad pasuoliren
‘000T 1EBuhdod uwaid & eomy0 usucEElS w._.m_mmmm___.. 12H Jo JBoua ) 2] b0 uokssiuued S uam dew fanms SOUBURIG Sl Loy peanpasday

0NY TETD YSIASINOL) ‘WEYUR[RY) ‘PBoY NIAMIH 01T
qeqay] ssaadxy



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 32



	Agenda
	4 DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
	Appendix A - application and internal layout plan
	Appendix B - Representations
	Appendix C - Location Plan


